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Request for Proposals 

3.0 MG West Side Reservoir and 24-inch Transmission Main 
CIP #1149 

 
Addendum No. 2        October 18, 2022 
 
The following is provided as supplementary information to the Request for Proposals published on 
October 5, 2022 (QuestCDN #8306687). 
 
The optional pre-proposal meeting took place on October 13, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. The following were 
discussion points or responses to questions answered at the meeting/site visit.  
 
• City staff discussed key highlights of the project, including:  

• City staff involved (review and comment, project management) 
• Scope of work: 

• Phase 1 – preliminary engineering and “mini master plan” to verify assumptions and correct 
sizing of reservoir and piping 
• Alternatives analysis (specifically for seismic design) 
• Site plan: need to take future use into account – 2nd reservoir and possible well  

• Note: existing house to stay, barn will be demolished. House is currently occupied, 
and we need to coordinate with tenants. 

• Phase 2 – final engineering and construction services 
• Operational concerns with the length of 24” transmission pipe (water age), as well as 

construction impacts on Tooze Rd with the Sherwood 48” line in the same corridor.  
 
Questions/Responses: 
• Q: Can the City provide the draft water system schematic?  

• Yes, See Attachment D 
• Q: What is the purpose of the proposed well? 

• This would be to replace wells that are no longer functioning. This is only a conceptual idea at 
this point, but the City wants to make sure to have the option available.  

• Q: Any other operational concerns? 
• Typical concerns for this type of facility. Need to look at operator safety with the reservoir 

height (e.g. stairs vs. ladders) 
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• Q: What level of effort is expected with public involvement? 
• This needs to be right-sized for the project and will depend on the impacts to Tooze Rd. 

Typically, City expects consultant to provide materials and support for public involvement. There 
may be a need to attend open-houses at the site or a City Council meeting.  

• Q: Does the City have a SCADA integrator? What should the relationship be with the integrator?  
• Yes, the City works with Portland Engineering. It’s preferred to include them as a sub-consultant 

for this project rather than having the City directly contract with them.  
• Q: What specifically is the City looking for in a seismic alternatives analysis?  

• Costs associated with different design criteria and guidance in selection (Oregon 
codes/Resilience Plan vs. Willamette Water Supply standards).  

• Q: Schedule – is the schedule in the RFP firm?  
• There is no specific driver for the Oct 2025 completion other than to wrap up before another 

rainy season. Can be extended but need to be watchful of the City’s expansion and need for 
additional storage.  

 
Attachments: 

A. Pre-proposal sign in sheet 
B. Pre-proposal meeting agenda 
C. Pre-proposal meeting PowerPoint 
D. DRAFT – Water System Schematic 
E. Record drawings of Sherwood 48” main 

 
End of Addendum No. 2 
 
 
By: Mike Nacrelli, PE, Project Manager 



CITY OF WILSONVILLE 
ENGINEERING DEPARATMENT 

 

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING SIGN-IN 
 
 
DATE: October 13, 2022, 1:00 PM 

PROJECT: West Side Level B Reservoir and 24” Transmission Main 

PROJECT MANAGER: Mike Nacrelli, mnacrelli@ci.wilsonville.or.us, 503-570-1540 

 

PRESENT AT MEETING 

NAME REPRESENTING PHONE # E-MAIL ADDRESS 

Andrew Barrett COW 503-570-1567 abarrett@ci.wilsonville.or.us  

Sarah Alton COW 503-570-1538 salton@ci.wilsonville.or.us  

Ian Eglitis COW 503-570-1584 eglitis@ci.wilsonville.or.us  

Mike Nacrelli COW 503-570-1540 mnacrelli@ci.wilsonville.or.us 

Taylor Stockton RH2 503-460-7488 tstockton@rh2.com 

Jason Rice WSC 503-387-7300 jrice@wsc-inc.com 

Scott Duren WSC 503-387-7300 sduren@wsc-inc.com 

Jesse Fields Keller 503-999-1434 jfields@kellerassociates.com 

Peter Olsen Keller 503-364-2002 polsen@kellerassociates.com 

Lael Alderman Consor 503-225-9010 Lael.alderman@consoreng.com 

Adam Blair Consor 503-2252-9010 Adam.blair@consoreng.com 

Brad Moore Hazen & Sawyer Via Zoom Via Zoom 

Dan Garbely Hazen & Sawyer Via Zoom Via Zoom 

Mark Nelson Kennedy/Jenks Via Zoom Via Zoom 

David Matz RH2 Via Zoom Via Zoom 

Anna-Marie Matalucci AKS Via Zoom Via Zoom 
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PRE-PROPOSAL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
PROJECT: West Side Level B Reservoir and 24” Transmission Main 
 Project No. 1149 
 
LOCATION: 29799 SW Town Center Loop E, Wilsonville, OR 97070 
 Arrowhead Creek Conference Room or via Zoom 
 
DATE/TIME: October 13, 2022 – 1:00 PM 
 
OWNER: City of Wilsonville 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Mike Nacrelli, P.E. (City of Wilsonville) 
  
1. INTRODUCTIONS – Name, Company, and Role 

 
2. RFP SCHEDULE 

A. Change Request/Question Deadline – 10/28/22, 5:00 PM 
B. Addenda Issuance Deadline – 10/31/22, 5:00 PM 
C. Proposal Due Date – 11/3/22, 4:00 PM 
D. Notice of Intent to Award – 11/16/22 
E. City Council Award – 12/19/22 
F. Notice of Award – 12/20/22 

 
3. PROJECT BACKGROUND 

A. Review of RFP Attachment B 
 

4. SCOPE OF WORK 
A. Review of RFP Section 2 

 
5. TERM OF SERVICE 

A. Final Completion Date: October 10, 2025  
 

6. OTHER TOPICS AND QUESTIONS 
 

7. OPTIONAL SITE VISIT – 2:00 PM  
A. 12771 SW Tooze Road, Sherwood, OR 97140 
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West Side Level ‘B’ Reservoir and 24” 
Transmission Main

Pre-Proposal Meeting
October 13, 2022

Mike Nacrelli, Senior Civil Engineer
mnacrelli@ci.Wilsonville.or.us
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Meeting Agenda

• Sign-Ins (all attendees)
• City’s Project Team Introductions

– Mike Nacrelli, Senior Civil Engineer
– Andrew Barrett, Capital Projects Engineering Manager
– Sarah Alton, Civil Engineer

• Proposal Schedule
• Project Overview
• Scope of Work
• Questions
• Site Visit – 12771 SW Tooze Rd, Sherwood, OR 97140



Proposal Schedule

• Change Request/Question Deadline – 10/28/22, 5:00 PM
• Addenda Issuance Deadline – 10/31/22, 5:00 PM
• Proposal Due Date – 11/3/22, 4:00 PM
• Notice of Intent to Award – 11/16/22
• City Council Award – 12/19/22
• Notice of Award – 12/20/22



Project Overview

24” Transmission Pipe



Project Overview



Project Overview



Scope of Work

• Goal: A new 3.0 MG D-110 reservoir and associated 24” transmission 

piping, completed by October 2025.
• Phase 1: Preliminary Analysis & Investigation: 

– “Mini Master Plan” – need to verify the 2015 assumptions and update if necessary
– Pre-design work: reports, site plans, cost estimates for alternatives

• Phase 2: Final Analyses, Design, & Construction: 
– Design – Bid – Build project delivery method
– 30%, 60%, 90%, and 100% design levels



Questions



 

CONFIDENTIAL   

SEPTEMBER 2022—Water System SchemaƟc   
N:\Engineering\Water System\System Map - DraŌ\COW-Water SchemaƟc.pub 
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Attachment E






























































































































































	1149 Addendum 2 - 20221018
	a. 1149 Sign-In Sheet
	b. 1149 - Meeting Agenda
	c. West Side Level B Pre-Proposal
	d. COW-Water Schematic rev 9-8-22
	e. Sherwood Transmission Piping
	07-0873-207-OR-G-1-R G-1 (1).pdf
	07-0873-207-OR-G-2-R G-2 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-G-3-G-5-R G-3 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-G-4-R G-4 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-G-3-G-5-R G-5 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-G6-G7-R G-6 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-G6-G7-R G-7 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-ESC-1-R ESC-1 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-ESC-2-6-R
	07-0873-207-OR-TC-R
	07-0873-207-OR-CIVIL D-R
	07-0873-207-OR-DETS-R
	07-0873-207-OR-GE-1-R GE-1 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-GE-2-R GE-2 (1)
	07-0873-207-OR-E-1-R E-1 (1)




